Date : 19/03/2021 7:29:25 AM

From: "RONAN Mike"

To : "Chris Loveday" , '""Philip Rowland" , ""Kurt Derbyshire" , '"Kathleen Ahern"

Subject : FW: Moreton Bay wetland mapping - Toondah Harbour proposal [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachment : image003.jpg;

fyi

From: Jenny Tomkins <Jenny.Tomkins@awe.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2021 10:55 AM

To: RONAN Mike

Cc: BLAKE Julieanne; KVENNEFORS Charlotte; Kathryn Eyles; Lyndell Davis

Subject: Moreton Bay wetland mapping - Toondah Harbour proposal [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Mike

To assist us with our consideration of the Toondah Harbour proposal, it would be helpful if you were able to provide us with some specific
information on the wetland habitats of Moreton Bay more broadly, and specifically the area from Cleveland Point south to Victoria Point. We
would appreciate this information by end March if possible.

Are you able to provide the following data and maps?

1. Whole of Moreton Bay
e Total areain hectares of:
O seagrass
o saltmarsh
o tidal flats
o mangroves.
e Mapping of those habitats

2. Moreton Bay Ramsar site
e Total areain hectares of:
O seagrass
o saltmarsh
o tidal flats
o mangroves.

3. Along coast from Cleveland Point to Victoria Point
e Total areain hectares of:
o seagrass
o saltmarsh
o tidal flats
o mangroves.
o Mapping of these habitats
e Condition of these habitats (if available)

If you cannot provide the specific breakdown listed, any information on these matters would be helpful. | have looked at your WetlandInfo
site, but am not able to extract this information myself.

Please let me know if you need any further clarification.

Jenny Tomkins
Ramsar CEPA Government National Focal Point, Australia’'s Ramsar Administrative Authority
Assistant Director | Wetlands Section | Commonwealth Environmental Water Office | Australian Government Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment

| T: (02) 6274 2720) E: jenny.tomkins @awe.gov.au |
GPO Box 898 Canberra ACT 2601 | John Gorton Building, Parkes, ACT, 2600 |

In office on Mondays, Tuesdays, Thursdays and Fridays

Convention on 50

Watlands YEARS
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Date : 1/02/2021 9:17:00 AM

From: "UDY Nicola"

To : "WEINERT Nick" , "MADDOCK ARMSTRONG Stacey"
Subject : FW: Attendance at Min meeting re Toondah

Attachment : image001.png;image003.png;image004.png;image006.png;
fyi

Nicola Udy

Manager

Marine Protected Area Policy | Protected Area Strategy and Policy
Protected Area Strategy and Investment | QPWS and Partnerships
Department of Environment and Science

Queensland P 073199 7624
Government  Level 4, 400 George St, Brisbane QLD 400
PO Box 15187, City East QLD 4001

From: ELLIS Alana <Alana.Ellis@des.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 1 February 2021 9:06 AM

To: RONAN Mike; TRACEY Alena

Cc: WATKINS Kate; HUSSEY Karen; LAWRENCE Rob; LOVEDAY Chris; ROBSON Geoff; UDY Nicola; DERBYSHIRE Kurt
Subject: RE: Attendance at Min meeting re Toondah

Hi all,

Final list of invitees (as per DG) is:
e Rob Lawrence (in person)
e Mike Ronan (in person)
e Chris Loveday (Teams)

Kind regards,
Alana

From: RONAN Mike <Mike.Ronan@des.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 1 February 2021 8:58 AM

To: TRACEY Alena

Cc: WATKINS Kate; HUSSEY Karen; LAWRENCE Rob; LOVEDAY Chris; ROBSON Geoff; UDY Nicola; DERBYSHIRE Kurt
Subject: RE: Attendance at Min meeting re Toondah

Alena,

| can confirm that | will be there in person with Rob Lawrence and Geoff can attend on Teams. | cannot really cover the Marine Parks issues as
they are complex but Nicola is available if required on Teams.

Mike

Mike Ronan

Manager Wetlands

Environmental Policy and Planning,
Department of Environmentand Science

P 07 33305917 mobile CTPI 49-S¢
Queensland Street address: Level 10, 400 George Street, Brisbane
Government

From: TRACEY Alena <Alena.Tracey@des.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 1 February 2021 8:11 AM

To: ROBSON Geoff; RONAN Mike; UDY Nicola; DERBYSHIRE Kurt
Cc: WATKINS Kate; HUSSEY Karen

Subject: Attendance at Min meeting re Toondah

Good morning

We have noticed that the invitation list for the Minister’s meeting on Toondah Harbour, including Ramsar implications, has expended somewhat
with 4 people from EPP invited.

Can you please advise just who is attending —and whether it is on Teams or in person. | am cognisant of numbers, space, people contributing vs
people spectating, etc. We also have two ESR people attending —DDG and tech expert.
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Thanks
Alena

Quensland
Government

21-293

Alena Tracey

Executive Director

Office of the Director-General

Department of Environment and Science
Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

E:alena.tracey@des.qld.gov.au

P.+ CTPI 49-Sch

File B
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Date : 14/04/2021 3:07:02 PM

From: "UDY Nicola"

To : "Corro DES QPWS DDG"

Cc : "Kurt Derbyshire"

Subject : RE: EC-20-136 - External consultation from Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment

Attachment : FOI 21604 - DES third party consult -
document.pdf;image(001.png;image008.png;image(010.png;image002.png;image003.png;image 005.png;image 011.png;image 012.png;i
mage(14.png;

Thanks Jayde —yes we are involved with Toondah Harbour matters, however | have no concerns with the information on the attached being
released from a marine parks perspective.

Please also check with Mike Ronan in the Wetlands Unit (EPP) —responsible for Ramsar sites at the Qld govt level.

Cheers
Nicola

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
Government Level 4, 400 George St, Brisbane QLD 400
PO Box 15187, City East QLD 4001

From: Corro DES QPWS DDG <DESQPWSDDG.Corro@des.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 1:55 PM

To: UDY Nicola

Cc: Corro DES QPWS DDG

Subject: FW: EC-20-136 - External consultation from Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment

Hi Nicola
Just double checking with you as it’s been suggested you might have an interest.

DES has been consulted under section 47B of the Freedom of Information Act 1982 to obtain our views on the sensitivity of the attached
documents.

I’ve suggested to RTI that it may be best for ESR to respond.

If you have any concerns about the release of the attached documents could you please provide an ED approved response by 9am, Thursday
15th April? Otherwise a nil return back on email would be great.

Regards
Jayde

Jayde Tennant (she/her)

Senior Project Officer (Governance), Executive Services

Office of the Deputy Director-General | QPWS and Partnerships
Department of Environment and Science

E jayde.tennant@des.gld.gov.au
Level 5, 400 George St, Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Qld 4001

Chat with me on Teams!

Queensland
Government

From: CAMBOURN Neil <Neil.Cambourn@des.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 1:01 PM

To: Corro DES QPWS GBRMCI; Corro DES QPWS DDG

Subject: RE: EC-20-136 - External consultation from Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment

Thanks, Nicola Udy plays in that space a bit too, but | wouldn’t think she would have involvement with this, worth checking though.

Neil Cambourn

Executive Director

Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service
Department of Environment and Science

— P 073199 7518 M CTPI149-Sch4
Queensland Level 5, 400 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government
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From: Corro DES QPWS GBRMCI <DESQPWSGBRM(CI.Corro@des.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 11:30 AM

To: Corro DES QPWS DDG

Cc: CAMBOURN Neil

Subject: RE: EC-20-136 - External consultation from Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment

Hi Jayde

Nil Comment from GBRMCI —agree that it should be forwarded to ESR.

Cheers

Jo

Jo Gruer
Queensland Principal Advisor — GBR, Marine Parks, Coastal and Islands
Government Management and Operations | QPWS & Partnerships

Department of Environmentand Science

P07 3199 7521
L5,400 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15187, City East, QLD 4002

Work Pattern: CBD — Mon and Fri; WFH — Tues — Thurs.

Workgroup shared inbox DESQPWSGBRMCI.Corro@des.qld.gov.au

From: Corro DES QPWS DDG <DESQPWSDDG.Corro@des.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 9:33 AM

To: Corro DES QPWS GBRMCI

Cc: Corro DES QPWS DDG

Subject: FW: EC-20-136 - External consultation from Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment

Hi team

DES has been consulted under section 47B of the Freedom of Information Act 1982 to obtain our views on the sensitivity of the attached
documents.

| believe this may be best for ESR to respond as a quick MECS search shows a lot of correspondence prepared by them on the matter. Could you
please confirm if this is best referred to ESR (noting the reference to Moreton Bay Marine Park)?

If you do have any concerns about the release of the attached documents could you please provide an ED approved response by 9am, Thursday
15th April.

Thank you
Jayde

Jayde Tennant (she/her)

Senior Project Officer (Governance), Executive Services

Office of the Deputy Director-General | QPWS and Partnerships
Department of Environment and Science

Ejayde.tennant@des.qld.gov.au
Queensiand {55, W acore % 5rab e ald 100
Government ’

Chat with me on Teams!

From: CLARKE Kerrie-Ann <KerrieAnn.Clarke @des.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 8:47 AM

To: Corro DES QPWS DDG

Subject: EC-20-136 - External consultation from Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment

Good morning,

The Department of Environment and Science has been consulted under section 47B of the Freedom of Information Act 1982 to obtain our views
on the sensitivity of the attached documents.

Could you please advice on any concerns about the release of the attached documents.

Please provide aresponse to me from your business group by 12 noon, Thursday 1smApriI.
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Thank you for your assistance with this consultation request.

Kerrie-Ann Clarke

Right to Information Officer

Right to Information Services

BCP Services| Corporate

P 07 3330 5448

Level 31, 400 George St, Brisbane QLD 4000
QI.IE'EI"ISIEI'Id GPO Box 2454, Brisbane QLD 4001
Government E:kerrieann.clarke@des.gld.gov.au

L)
¢ Contacton Teams

Servicing DAF | DES | Resources | RSHQ | DESBT
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In June 2013, at the request of the Redland City Council, The Queensland Government
declared Toondah Harbour a priority development area (PDA) under the Economic
Development Act 2012 (QId). Neither Australian Government nor Queensland agencies
responsible for Ramsar implementation were consulted at that stage. The PDA has an
area of approximately 67 hectares including 49.5 hectares over water within the Moreton
Bay Marine Park.
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Date : 26/03/2021 2:16:15 PM

From: "BROWN Rayelene"

To : "Nicola Udy"

Subject : Toondah Harbour stats

Attachment : MBMP_ToondahHarbour 210326.jpg;MBMP_ToondahHarbour 210326.pdf;

Hi Nic,

Sorry this took a bit longer than planned — | went down a rabbit hole this morning trying to locate some details around the Coral Area 801 and
it’s true definition......

I’ve calculated the area of overlap between the marine park and the Toondah Harbour PDA. The outer boundary for MBMP looks reasonable in
that area too. See attached map, where | also added the Ramsar area for reference.

PDA name MBMP Area (ha)

Toondah Harbour  overlaps MBMP 51.51 75%
Toondah Harbour  outside MBMP 16.91 25%
Total 68.42

If you need any furtherinfo, let me know
cheers
Rayels

Rayelene Brown

GIS Analyst

Marine Protected Area Policy | Protected Area Strategy and Policy
Queensland Parks and Wildlife Service and Partnerships

Department of Environment and Science

P 07 4529 8332
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Priority development areas
(economic development Queensland)

Qld Ramsar Sites
MBMP Zoning 2008
[ Habitat protection zone

Moreton Bay Marine Park
Toondah Harbour area

COORDINATE SYSTEM: GCS GDA 1994 L \
HORIZONTAL DATUM: GDA 1994

Queensland
Government NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION.

DISCLAIMER

The purpose of this map is to help interpret the
Marine Parks (Moreton Bay) Zoning Plan
2019. Users must refer to Schedule 2 of the
Marine Parks (Moreton Bay) Zoning Plan

2019 for precise boundary descriptions.

This map is compiled from information supplied

to the Department of Environment and Science.
Whilst all care is taken in the preparation of this
map, neither DES nor its officers or staff accept
any responsibility for any loss or damage which
may result from inaccuracy or omission in the map
from the use of the information contained therein.

Produced by MPAP, QPWSaP, 26 March 2021

Department of Environment and Scienc
© The State of Queensland 2021
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